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O R A N G E    C O U N T Y    F I R E    A U T H O R I T Y
P. O. Box 57115, Irvine, CA 92619-7115    • 1 Fire Authority Road, Irvine, CA  92602-0125 

Brian Fennessy, Fire Chief       (714) 573-6000  www.ocfa.org 

Serving the Cities of: Aliso Viejo • Buena Park • Cypress • Dana Point • Garden Grove • Irvine • Laguna Hills • Laguna Niguel • Laguna Woods 

Lake Forest • La Palma • Los Alamitos • Mission Viejo • Rancho Santa Margarita •San Clemente • San Juan Capistrano • Santa Ana  
Seal Beach • Stanton • Tustin • Villa Park • Westminster • Yorba Linda • and Unincorporated Areas of Orange County 

RESIDENTIAL SPRINKLERS AND SMOKE ALARMS SAVE LIVES

December 31st, 2024 

Laurel Huntzinger 

Project Manager 

Laurel.huntzinger@lsa.net 

(949) 724 6667

Subject:  Notice of Preparation of EIR for IPT Enterprise Business Center (SR 24001007) 

Dear Laurel: 

Thank you for the opportunity to review the subject document.  The Orange County Fire 

Authority (OCFA) provides fire protection and emergency medical services response to 23 

cities in Orange County and all unincorporated areas. The OCFA operates 79 fire stations 

throughout Orange County.     

We believe that the project will have less than a significant impact.  

Please contact me at 714-573-6102 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely. 

Todd Letterman 

Assistant Fire Marshal  

Planning and Development 

toddletterman@ocfa.org 

www.ocfa.org 

http://www.ocfa.org/
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